
 

  
           
October 17, 2025 
 
Addendum 2 
ITB #25-56-213663 
Healy Slope Stabilization 357.1 
 
Addendum number 2 has been issued for answering of questions and new Cost 
Schedule. 
The Closing Date for this ITB has not changed. 
Bids will be received until October 22, 2025 @ 3:00 PM Alaska time.  
 
 

1. What is the completion date or duration of the project? 
1. 12/30/2026 

 
2. What are the liquidated damages amount? 

1. The Alaska Railroad SSC breaks LD’s on page 78/79 
https://www.alaskarailroad.com/corporate/procurement/forms-and-resources 
 

3. The bid schedule describes item 610.0005 as Porous Backfill Material, the specs identify it as Ditch Lining, please 
clarify. If it is porous backfill is it type A or type B?  

1. Bid schedule on the plans and appendix H have 605.0005 as Porous Backfill Material, MBI Desires porous 
backfill type A to be consistent with callout on sheet C-103. No changes to the plans item # or 
description.  

2. ARRC to clarify Porous Backfill Type A in a statement referencing C-103 section E . 
3. Spec 610 and pay item 610.0005 are consistent as the ‘rubber liner’ but in the Appendix H Cost Schedule 

we need to update 610.005 description/unit/quantity. In Appendix E specials fix the 203-5.01 header for 
basis of payment and 203.0005 pay item in the text. 
 

4. The bid schedule calls for item 603.0025 to be paid per each, the specs call for that to be paid by the foot, please 
clarify. 

1. Correct the appendix E special to EACH. 
2. Inside the 4.01 spec section, add the expected length of the HDPE liner. 

 
5. The reusable material is by the ton. Shouldn’t that be by the cubic yard otherwise a set of scales will have to be 

set up where as a cross section would suffice for measurement? 
1. Update to cubic yards, and make pay item # 205.0005.C. We agree that cross-section measurements 

under construction surveying should be sufficient.  
2. Will then also update the pay item for Borrow, Type A to 205.0005.A 

Alaska Railroad Corporation 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave.  

Anchorage, AK 99501 

https://www.alaskarailroad.com/corporate/procurement/forms-and-resources


 

6. Can the access road be wider than 10 feet since most of our construction equipment will be wider? 

1. The road may be maintained and the surface improved with gravel, but it cannot be widened beyond its 
existing width.  Imported gravel can be graded, but the existing surface may not be graded. 
 

7. We are still a little confused on what type of drug testing program that we will have for example, will beacon out 
of Alaska suffice since most of our work takes place further than 4 feet away from the track and what is the 
protocol to get across the tracks when we place class I and II  rip rap on the downhill side of the rammed pipes? 

1. Testing program will conform to specifications  
2.  ARRC expects to put in a temporary crossing allowed for use when flaggers present.   

 
8. Appendix B addresses a requirement of the Contractor that “All contractors and subcontractors providing 

Roadway Worker services for ARRC will be required to register with Avetta…” Will this contract be subject to 
that requirement?  I cannot find any definition of “Roadway Worker services, and it does not appear that any 
trackwork will be involved. 

1. All workers on site are required to register. 
 

9. Appendix C indicates flaggers are restricted to 10 hours per day, 60 hours per week.  Will ARRC flaggers be 
available to the project for a full 10 hour window of work, or is some of their 10 hour day comprised of other 
duties (transportation, etc)? 

1. ARRC to Respond with statement: Expect flaggers to be availability onsite for the full 10 hour work 
window. 
 

10. Can classified materials not produced at the site be stockpiled at start of trail to be reloaded in off road haul 
trucks for transport to site?  

1. ARRC to Respond with statement: Yes, if offsets maintained, and excess material removed at project 
completion. 
 

11. Is the intent that select material, reusable be ripped, excavated, and placed or stockpiled without further 
processing like screening or crushing? 

1. Yes, no additional screening or crushing of select material reusable is expected before placement as 
reusable excavation or stockpiling as non-reusable/excess material within the project disposal limits.  
*If the contractor intends to produce other materials (i.e. porous backfill gradation A) with excavated 
materials it must be sufficiently demonstrated to the construction manager that the gradations and 
material requirements in section 703 are being met.  

2. Clarify 203.0005.C with a special: Place all reusable excavation following 203-3.05 Compaction Without 
Moisture and Density Control except deposit embankment materials in layers not exceeding 6 inches in 
thickness before compaction.  

3. Moe to confirm the additional disposal requirements we previously discussed at 90/100% are accounted 
for in specs. 
 

12. Will Geotechnical Report be made available for this project?  
1. Yes, Geotech report has been uploaded to the AKRR website under this solicitation.  

 
13. Is work more than 50’ from tracks subject to working restrictions listed in bidding documents? If yes, what 

distance from can work take place without delays from scheduled train traffic? 
1. Work with a potential to foul within 25’ of centerline will be required to be protected with a flagman. 



 

APPENDIX I  
COST SCHEDULE 

 
COST SCHEDULE:  A Bidder’s Failure to provide the information requested in this Appendix may be cause for 
rejection of the bid on the basis on non-responsiveness. Cost shall be bid in accordance with all specifications 
and any Technical Specifications incorporated herein. 
 
AWARD CRITERIA: A contract award resulting from this solicitation may be made to the low, responsive, 
responsible bidder who meets the requirements as set forth in the Plans and specifications and compliance 
thereof. An award may be made in the aggregate of Base Bid. The successful bidder shall hold unit prices of all 
additives firm for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of bid opening. Award is contingent on the availability 
of FTA and ARRC funds. 
 

 BASE BID: ITEMS 

Item No. Item Description Unit Quantity 1 Unit Bid 
Price Amount Bid 

201.0003 Clearing and Grubbing Acre 5.5   

203.0003 Unclassified Excavation CY 23,000   

203.0005.1 Borrow, Type A CY 100   

203.0005.2 Selected Material, Type C CY 12000   

603.0001 CSP 24 Inch  LF 26   

603.0023.1 Smooth Steel Pipe, 8”ø LF 140   

603.0023.2 Smooth Steel Pipe, 36”ø LF 55   

603.0024 Pipe Cleaning and Repair Each 1   

603.0025 Liner for Storm Drain, 36”ø Each 1   

603.0026.1 Driven Pipe, 8”ø LF 140   

603.0026.2 Driven Pipe, 36”ø LF 55   

605.0005 Porous Backfill Material, Type 
A CY 2,000   

605.0006 Perforated Corrugated HDPE 
Pipe for Underdrain, 6 inch LF 2,620   

610.0005 Ditch Lining SY 2,800   

611.0001.1 Riprap, Class I CY 2,000   



 

 BASE BID: ITEMS 

Item No. Item Description Unit Quantity 1 Unit Bid 
Price Amount Bid 

611.0001.2 Riprap, Class II CY 180   

618.0004 Seeding AC 2   

631.0001 Geotextile, Drainage, Class 2 SY 6,500   

631.0002 Geotextile, Erosion Control, 
Class 1 SY 3,900   

633.0001 Silt Fence LF 1250   

640.0001 Mobilization and 
Demobilization LS All 

Required   

641.0001 
Erosion, Sediment, and 
Pollution Control 
Administration 

LS All 
Required   

641.0003 Temporary Erosion, Sediment, 
and Pollution Control LS All 

Required   

641.0007 SWPPP Manager LS All 
Required   

642.0001 Construction Surveying LS 
All 

Required   

646.0001 CPM Scheduling LS All 
Required   

Total Base Bid $ 

 
Notes: 
1 Bid quantities are approximate. Contractor is responsible for their own quantity take-offs using the information within the 
Contract Documents to verify the quantities in the Bid Schedule.   

 
 

 
  



 

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT:  The Undersigned declares, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the 
United States, that neither he/she nor the firm, association, or corporation of which he/she is a member, has, 
either directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any 
action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with this Bid. 
 
The Undersigned has read the foregoing proposal and hereby agrees to the conditions stated therein by affixing 
his/her signature below: 
 
 
BIDDERS NAME AND ADDRESS 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
COMPANY NAME    SIGNATURE BY AND FOR THE BIDDER 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
COMPANY MAILING ADDRESS  PRINTED NAME OF ABOVE BIDDER 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
CITY, STATE ZIP CODE   DATE OF BID 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
CONTACT PHONE NUMBER  CONTACT E-MAIL 
 
 
 
  



 

 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
If there are any questions regarding this addendum, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 
 
Rob Walker 
Logistics Manager 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
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